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To: Emilio Murga
Cc: Emilio De Murga
Subject: RE: Addendum No. 4, Attendance List and answers to questions, Second site visit, March 

31, 2022, So. Gate Police Dept. HVAC Installation Project.

From: Emilio Murga  
Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 10:19 AM 
To: William Rojo <rojo@wdrcontracting.com>; bbonacic@allison1.net; gramirez@maierint.com; thierry@ranent.com; 
estimating@acprosinc.com; kevin@edaincorporated.com; mfeyka@fmthomas.com; ross.s@pacwestac.com; 
idelarosa@maierint.com 
Cc: Devon Charnley <dcharnley@csceng.com>; Emilio De Murga <edemurga@willdan.com>; Alan Galvan 
<agalvan@sogate.org> 
Subject: Addendum No. 4, Attendance List and answers to questions, Second site visit, March 31, 2022, So. Gate Police 
Dept. HVAC Installation Project. 

Prospective Bidders, 

Please see answer to question below by William Rojo, WDR Contracting, regarding ceiling tiles: 

All ceiling tiles in the areas with open ceilings (i.e. no hard lid above) are to be discarded as ACM. T-
bars can be cleaned.  Ceiling tiles in the areas with a hard lid above should be inspected for 
acoustic/ACM debris and if found, discarded as ACM. Ceiling tiles in those areas with a hard lid and 
no ACM debris can remain.  

Please contact me if you have questions. 

Thank you for your interest in the project. 

Emilio M. Murga 
(562) 505-1001 

From: William Rojo <rojo@wdrcontracting.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 9:48 AM 
To: Emilio Murga <emurga@sogate.org> 
Cc: bbonacic@allison1.net; mfeyka@fmthomas.com; gramirez@maierint.com; idelarosa@maierint.com; 
estimating@acprosinc.com; ross.s@pacwestac.com; thierry@ranent.com; kevin@edaincorporated.com; Devon 
Charnley <dcharnley@csceng.com>; Emilio De Murga <edemurga@willdan.com>; Alan Galvan <agalvan@sogate.org> 
Subject: Re: Addendum No. 4, Attendance List and answers to questions, Second site visit, March 31, 2022, So. Gate 
Police Dept. HVAC Installation Project. 

Hello,  

CSC’s answer to question number 4. Ceiling tiles says that the ceilings may be cleaned but they do not recommend 

-  Can you please clarify if we are to dispose of the ceiling tiles as ACM or are we cleaning them? 
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Thank you  
 
William Rojo  |  Ph. 626.975.1077 
 
www.wdrcontracting.com  
  
CSLB #  946226  | DOSH # 1015 
 
Asbestos Abatement • Demolition Services 
 
 

On Apr 5, 2022, at 9:12 AM, Emilio Murga <emurga@sogate.org> wrote: 

  
Prospective Bidders, 
  
Attached please see the following: 
  

1. Attendance list to second site visit, held March 31, 2022, SGPD HVAC 
Installation Project. 

2. Answers to questions raised at site visit, held March 31, 2022, SGPD HVAC 
Installation Project. 

3. Addendum No. 4, stating that the Non-Collusion Affidavit must be submitted with 
the bid. 

  
For project information please visit: 
  
http://www.ebidboard.com/public/projects/index.asp?mbrguid={BF2C74EF-A2E4-4DE1-838F-
6B35DAA0E099} 
  
https://www.cityofsouthgate.org/Business-Development/Bids-RFPs/SGPD-HVAC-Installation-Project 
  
Bid opening: Tuesday, April 12, 2022, 11:00 a.m. 
  
Please contact me if you have questions. 
  
Thank you for your interest in the project, 
  
Emilio M. Murga 
Project Manager 
Engineering Division 
City of South Gate 
(562) 505-1001 


